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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
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Deor Mr. Hoover:

Enclosed is & copy of e letter from the Atomic Energy %minion .
referred to me by Assistant Attorney General Miller. '

As you will notle, the letter suggesis that the appl:lcation of . e
nucleer analytical techniques might supply some useful informatiom
relative to the investigation conducted by your Bureau. I would
oppreciaie your edvice regarding the feseibility and desirability

of teking advontege of this offer by Mr. Aebersold, Director, Divilion
o; Iesotopes Development.

Thank you for your sssistance in this metter.
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r. lerbere J. Hiller
wssigtant Attorney Gencral
Criming} Division

U. B. Deparement of Justice
Washincton 25, D, C.

Dear Mr. nflier: !

: . Discussions have been helo wien various persons in your acency ‘utla:,fﬁki;”“
“ the prat fey wveeks re3zarding vhet additional lighe nuclear dctivation % :
analysis might Lo able to #hcd upon tihe case of kr. Kennecy's assasgfi--
nation. Within luss than 34 hours of the assassination, we 2ad 0% 3rud

verbelly our ascistance, end that of our tooraturies experienced £,
obtaining criminalissics evidence by means of nuclear analytical tech~ -
niques, to responsible oificials in the 31, Secret Scrvice and Dallas
Police force. e belicve 1t 44 not too late to outline what 23y yet

be done, .

Firse, had ¢ bcen possible to exanire by nuclea; kethods the paraf?

casts from Cswald's hands anc face be fore chenical tests ware run on

then, we feel ture that mora ugeful information nay have been obtained.

It has been conceded for gome tioe tahat present chemical tests are notr

entirely reliab)e and conclusive, flovever, that 1s beside the point

now, in this particular ecase. It wav be, nonetheless, that the chen-

ical tests made O% tue paraffin Casts, for tunoouder residues, did

nNot ruiln them for possible later exanination by activation analysis ) R
for positive traccs of antizony and Sarium (from the bullet Pricer), . f(
@nd possibly of 1eaq and cop;er., ) el Y
Larlier activatioa Znalyeis work by our tentractor, General Atoaic,

vith revolvers and sutomat{e nietols {s now being eéxtended to work

“ith rifles. we would hope soon to have rore details on wiether the

method will give useful fnforwation to distinguish between smoke

deposits from revolvers and those fron rifles ~- by means of their

distrivuzions on the body of the Person {iring them, and by the .
lavels of antimony and bar{ium (and perhans other elements) deposited, ) L

: In the current study, we will algo ascertain whether the usual chex~
: ical tests on Paraffin castg pPrecluce later meaningfu) exaninatioa
- by nuclear activetion analysis. If the results arc prouising, we

’ vould thicn be happy to wor. vith the appropriate ageacies in exan-

faiag the actual €4sts obtained on viwald, The metnod wi]] destroy = - X
that part of the sample anuly:ed, but does not require use of thc/_: ? - // ‘

eatire cagt ea Just g portion of {¢, ---T}%}A?ir"
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Fr. H. J. illller -2 - decenber 11, 1963 ,
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Sceons, should it be of value, it may bc possidble to detcrniue y R
trace-cle.ioat teagurcLents woaetisr tuc fatal cvullets werae ol conpo'ip;%LV
tlon {ce.tical te that of tis surportedly unfircd shell fouad with X

ek

! tise I <11 . .. le. 1f the camc oatch of anmunition was uscc fa th.,;‘ : ' s

. snipoor oullot firec ot General dalker, the metios alght siov 8 coxe "'ghfﬂﬂt.’ el
rclation in that case. . - : . 0o
Tuird, there may be other pleces of physical evidence in the case, i

such as clothin or hair, that wight lend themsclves to character-
{zction by mecans of their trace-clcment levels. : )

ilaturally, we do not wish to appecar to be intruding in the investiga~ -
ticu and we are not curtain tuat our techniques can now Sive added

us2ful information. On the otiher nend, we wish to indicate our

cagcrness to be of any possible help. Our vork leads onc to expoct R
that tie trem-idous sensitivity of the activation analysis method - o i 2.7
is cascoie of providing useful information that may not be otucrvise
attainzble. Should you wish us to be of assistance, our research

contractor in the criminaliscics work, General Atomic in San Diego, ot
would carry out tae mecasurenents -~ working directly with the

appropriate government investigators and with proper safcsuards

regarding the physical evicence and information. The scientist 4n

charge of this vork at General Atomic is Dr. Vincent P. Guinn.

I1f you prcfer, we can also provide experienced sctivation analysis ‘ ﬂlx,
gservices at a number of locations, including Oak Ridze, Tennessees . o
and Te:xcs ALl University. !

We look forward to hearing from you in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

-, » " - [Pl ‘;’0';7 . i,
u~AL£ZZé;2—f il S
Pasul C. Aebersold, Director V»i(

Division of lsotopes Development

cc: G. T. Scabory, Chairman, AEC
$. G. Enclisn, AGMRD, AEC
V. P. Guinn, Al '
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Tlencrable Y. Lo2 Pankin
Coareral Ceunsel
*l'» President's Commicaion

[ g

.. ..al, . ..Jveaee, hortheast
oshington, D, C. 23992
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7 I have received youar letter of Jonuary 7, 1954, in wiich you
toaadre as 0 B o ?q)iuw of aprlying nuclzcar an.)ljtlc..l techniques to
it2:ns relating to th4ssassination of Pregicent &ennody.

/\ ’ At r
7.3 157 Lohoratory I3 well acq:z2inted with the analytical

txzhnigue ¢l neuirin actx vation 2uolysis. Thrca"‘ arrangaxsents worked

cit with Tr. Cl:rn T. S2abore, Chairman of th? Atomic Encrgy Commission,
vorkis o0

Meead:t fa 1)ru31‘css arplying this technigue to certain phases of the
carrent 1avestigotion.

‘e were 2-visad thot Tr. Seaborg also has rejoried 2 existencs

of this joint errt to Iiororakle Earl Warren, Chairman of your Commi..slon,
by letter dzted Japvary T, 1964,

<vsar oifice will ke furtoer aZvised of the recuits of these analyses
when they 1 .ve been completed.

JUIAILED 1Q

Sincerely,
JAN10 1077 . // // L. Edpac Hoove
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oy NOTE: See memo R. H. Jevons to Mr. Conrad dated 1/9/64,
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